Alberto Caceres

Hillside, IL 60162 Mustanghunter@gmail.com 7085102316

Moving to Texas - Skilled LPN with experience in Long Term Care and Geriatrics. Interim Unit Manager and skilled wound care. Consistently earned praise from the DON, residents, and their family members for delivering excellent patient care.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Westchester Health and Rehabilitation - Westchester, IL June 2015 to Present

- Currently interim Unit Manager
- · Wound care specialist on select days
- Supervised and assessed vital changes in patient's condition by monitoring vital signs, symptoms, and tests
- Participated in inter-disciplinary nursing team meetings to improve policies/procedures and to ensure adherence to safety procedures.
- Adept at maintaining, updating, and implementing patient charts
- Well versed in coordinating with the physicians via constant reporting on the patient's progress
- · Educated clients and their families on the safe treatment of injuries, illnesses, and conditions
- · Proven ability to calm down patients in panic and explain the treatment plans clearly

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

AperionCare - Oak Lawn, IL August 2018 to March 2019

Contractor

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Alden Wentworth - Chicago, IL September 2016 to August 2018

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

South Shore Health and Rehabilitation - Gary, IN January 2015 to December 2015

Delivering nursing services that include:

Wound Dressing & Care Ventilator & Tracheostomy Suctioning/Care G-Tube Feedings & Care
Respiratory Treatments & Assessments IV Therapy & Foley Catheter Complete Bed Baths & Hygiene
Assistance Glucose Checks & Blood Pressure Monitoring Medication Administration Oxygenation
Assessment

- ♦ Supervised and assessed vital changes in patient's condition by monitoring vital signs, symptoms, and tests
- ♦ Participated in inter-disciplinary nursing team meetings to improve policies/procedures and to ensure adherence to safety procedures.
- ◆ Adept at maintaining, updating and implementing patient charts
- ◆ Well versed in coordinating with the physicians via constant reporting on the patient's progress
- ◆ Educated clients and their families on the safe treatment of injuries, illnesses and conditions
- ◆ Proven ability to calm down patients in panic and explain the treatment plans clearly

Former Experience 2005-2013

◆ Anixter - Multi-Warehouse Operational Position Alsip, IL 6/11-03-13

Education

Diploma in Nursing

Everest College - Merrillville, IN 2013 to 2014

None in General

Northern Illinois University - DeKalb, IL 2008 to 2009

Certification

Environmental Technical Institute - Itasca, IL 2004

Skills

- LPN
- Tube Feeding
- EMR Systems
- Experience Administering Injections
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Medical Office Experience
- Supervising Experience
- Caregiving
- Time management

Certifications and Licenses

Adult and Pediatric First Aid/CPR/AED

2018 to 2021

LPN

Assessments

Patient-focused care — Proficient

June 2021

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.